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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY 

 
Response to the Commission Staff’s  

Notice of Informal Conference Information Request      
Dated April 13, 2012 

 
Case No. 2012-00031 

 
Question No. 1 

 
Witness:  Edwin R. Staton 

 
 

Q-1. Provide the bid tabulation sheets or other comparative analysis used by KU and LG&E in 
their Request for Proposals ("RFP") to select TranServ as their Independent Transmission 
Operator ("ITO").  

 
A-1. Please see the attached documents.  Portions of these documents are confidential and are 

being provided pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection being filed herewith. 
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Bidder’s Ability to Perform Role 

Compliance 
Performance 

Compliance performance is an evaluation criteria because FERC, NERC, SERC, 
and other regulatory compliance is of critical importance to LG&E and KU (the 
“Companies”).  The bidder must be perform its functions in full compliance 
with requirements and further be able to assist and work with the Companies 
in maintaining compliance documentation around its respective role(s).  The 
winning bidder(s) must take ownership in compliance documenting, tracking, 
and reviewing.  They would also be proactive and accountable in evaluating 
future compliance needs of the roles they are performing 
Questions: 

• To what extent would the bidder take ownership of compliance efforts 
around their role? 

• Would the bidder be proactive in understanding future compliance 
requirements? 

• What compliance tracking effort is the bidder proposing? 
• What will the Companies’ role be in the compliance effort? 
• What level of importance is the bidder putting on compliance? 
• How does each bidder’s compliance performance compare to one 

another based on the previous questions? 

Staffing 
- Experience 
- Expertise 
- Site/Location 

Staffing is an evaluation criteria because of the desire of the Companies to 
have experienced and seasoned employees that have had extensive prior 
experience with performing the tasks of the ITO role.  , Under this criterion, 
the Companies will evaluate the individuals identified in the bidder’s proposal 
to assess which bidder(s) have the most experience and expertise.  The 
physical location of where the staff is located will also be a factor.  Creating 
jobs in the Commonwealth of Kentucky is a plus and would definitely provide 
such bidder with higher marks in the Staffing Evaluation. 
Questions: 
• Has the bidder’s identified staff been involved in such a role before? 
• If so, how well did the bidder’s staff handle that role previously? 
• Is the bidder’s staff considered industry specialists in the evaluated role? 
• Will the staff be dedicated to the roles identified in the bidder’s proposal 

for the Companies, or will they be allocated to other work? 
• What is the record of staff turnover?  What guarantees is the bidder 

willing to provide that experienced staff would be replaced by equally 
experienced personnel?   

• Will replacements be accessible and easy to deal with? 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED 
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• Where will the staff be located in relation to the Companies’ customer 
base? 

• How does each bidder’s staff experience and expertise compare to one 
another based on the previous questions? 

 
For example, a bidder that identifies individuals with specific experience in 
Transmission Planning tasks identified in the RFP will receive higher marks in 
this area than a bidder with little or no experience. 

Company 
-Experience 
- Expertise 

Company experience and expertise is an evaluation criteria because of the 
desire of the Companies to have an experienced and seasoned company with 
experience in the Individual tasks of the ITO role.  This test criterion will 
evaluate the companies’ experience and expertise. 
Questions: 
• Has the bidder been involved in such a role before? 
• If so, how well did the bidder handle that role previously? 
• Is the bidder an industry specialist in the role being evaluated? 
• How does the bidder’s experience and expertise compare to the other 

responders based on the previous questions? 
 

If for example, the bidder being evaluated has experience with  Transmission 
Planning,  then they will receive higher marks as a company than anther 
responder with little or no experience. 

Work Plan / 
Approach 

Work Plan / Approach is an evaluation criteria because of the desire of the 
Companies  to have  a good work plan for transitioning services to the bidder, 
if chosen,   maintaining Compliance Documents,  assisting in the writing of 
business practices, and establishing communication protocols with LKE and 
the customer. It is the desire of LKE for responders to be proactive in areas 
that need more definition or clarification.  Work Plan / Approach will also be 
evaluated based on the method with which work will be completed.  For 
example, having a proven, effective automated 24/7 unmanned desk vs.  a 
manually staffed 24/7 desk which would be more costly.   
Questions: 

• Is the Work Plan / Approach of the bidder proactive? 
• Is the Work Plan / Approach organized? 
• Does the Work Plan / Approach complement the Companies’ 

approach? 
• Does the Work Plan / Approach have measures to evaluate the 
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bidder’s work? 
• Is the Work Plan Approach measurable with penalties for poor results? 
• Does the Work Plan / Approach require the Companies’ Oversight? 
• Will the Work Plan / Approach be accepted by the Companies’ 

customers based on our experience? 
• Will the Work Plan / Approach be better than what the Companies 

currently have? 
• How does each bidder’s Work Plan / Approach compare to those of 

other responders based on the previous questions? 

Management 
Interface Approach 

Management Interface Approach is  an evaluation criteria because of the 
desire of the Companies to have whoever is in the individual roles of the ITO 
to be able to engage smoothly and effectively with either the customers and 
the Companies’ Transmission Staff. 
Questions: 

• Will the bidder’s Management Staff be easily accessible? 
• Will the bidder’s Management Staff be dedicated? 
• Is the bidder’s Staff personable? 
• How does each bidders Management team compare to those of other 

responders based on the previous questions? 
 

Transition Plan 

Transition Plan is an evaluation criteria because of the importance of an easily 
executable, rational plan for transitioning into the ITO roles.  Currently, 
Southwest Power Pool (SPP) is performing all roles of the ITO function.   There 
must be a well laid out plan on what, when, and how the transfer from SPP 
will be accomplished.  It is the desire of the Companies to have a smooth 
transition that is also the least cost.  
Questions: 

• What is the transition cost of each of the bids? 
• Will these transition costs be offset by a savings in other costs 

throughout the contract period due to the transition work? 
• Is the transition plan feasible?  Efficient?  Effective?  Clear?  
• Will the transition plan be easily presentable to FERC and PSC staff? 
• What preparation needs to be completed by the Companies to 

complete the transition plan? 
• How does each bidder’s Transition Plan compare to those of other 

responders based on the previous questions? 
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Conformity to 
Technical  
Specifications 

Conformity to Technical Specification is an evaluation criteria because of the 
desire of the Companies to have whoever is in the individual roles of the ITO 
be prepared to perform all the roles and responsibilities outlined in the RFP.  
It is also desired that they fill out and answer the RFP questions fully.  
Questions: 

• Will the bidder perform the desired roles they are bidding on in full 
and to our expectations as outlined in the RFP? 

• Were the questions answered to the Companies’ satisfaction regarding 
the roles the bidder is bidding on? 

• Were there any exceptions to the scope of work for the role the bidder 
is bidding on? If so what? 

• Were additional roles identified by the bidder that they would fulfill?  
(This could be very positive) 

• How does each bidder's Conformity to Technical Specifications 
compare to  those of other responders based on the previous 
questions? 

References 

References is an evaluation criteria because of the importance of having a 
proven record of success in the roles.  The bidder’s proposal should have 
references associated with their work and how it pertains to the roles of the 
ITO.   The recommendations of industry for the bidder and their proposed 
team are very important and function as validation of the information 
provided by the bidders themselves. 
Questions: 

• What kind of reputation does the bidder have? 
• What areas of expertise has the industry recognized them for? 
• How successful does the industry perceive the bidder? 
• What is the industry’s opinion of the bidders’ staff?  In addition, how 

does the industry view their experience in the role on which they are 
bidding. 

• How do each bidder’s references compare to those of other 
responders based on the previous questions? 

Pricing 

Total Cost 

Total Cost is an evaluation criteria because of the importance of cost to the 
Companies’ customers, who ultimately bear the cost of the ITO roles.  The 
Companies are committed to ensuring that the cost impact to the customer is 
as low as possible while providing the best quality service for the price.  
Questions: 
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• What are the bidder’s Cost for performing the roles? 
• What is the bidder’s method of payment? 
• What is the transition cost compared across each of the bidder’s? 
• How do each bidder’s total cost compare to that of other responders 

based on the previous questions? 

Method of Pricing 

Method of Pricing is an evaluation criteria because of the desire of the 
Companies to establish easily traceable, cost effective, and customer 
benefiting cost methods.  The ultimate cost impact to customers may be 
affected by the bidder’s choice of pricing methods.  For example, a bidder 
might propose for the Transmission Planning function that the base cost 
would be X amount of dollars, but for every study requested and paid for by a 
customer, Y percentage of that cost to complete the study would be returned 
to the Companies, thereby lowering the transmission rate charged to the 
Companies’ customers.   Therefore, a simple comparison of the total cost bid 
by the bidders is insufficient to evaluate the true cost impact of each of the 
bids, and a consideration of the method of pricing is necessary. 
Questions: 

• Is the bidder proposing a viable method of pricing and cost allocation? 
• How much risk is there for the Companies (and the customers) with 

the cost method proposed? 
• Are there any benefits to the method proposed? If so, what are they?   
• How does each bidders cost methods compare to those of other 

responders based on the previous questions? 
Other (Gates) 

Severity of 
Exceptions 

Severity of Exceptions is evaluation criteria because of the desire of the 
Companies to have the least amount of influencing exceptions to the RFP.  
This is a gate criterion. If a responder takes so many exceptions to the RFP 
that their proposal cannot be effectively evaluated, they will be removed from 
further consideration for this opportunity. 
Questions: 

• Does the bidder have any exceptions to the RFP?  If so, what are they? 
• What impact does the exception have on the business and role of the 

ITO tasks? 
• Are the exceptions so numerous that the RFP cannot be effectively 

evaluated? 
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Conformity to RFP 

Conformity to the RFP is an evaluation criteria because it is necessary for the 
bidder to complete all the desired sections of the RFP in order for the 
Companies to evaluate the bid.  This is a gate criterion. If a responder does 
not complete the necessary sections of the RFP that allows the evaluation 
team to fully evaluate their proposal, they will be removed from further 
consideration for this opportunity. 
 
Questions: 

• Were the RFP attachments completed in full and to our expectations? 
• Were the questions answered to our satisfaction and filled out in full 

detail? 
• Was the format and bidder’s bid filed appropriately? 
• Was the bidder’s proposal clear and direct in its answers (versus 

vague, political answers)? 
 

Safety Statistics 

Safety is an evaluation criteria because of the desire of the Companies to have 
whoever is in the individual roles of the ITO always aware of Safety and the 
safety of customers.  Many may ask how an office job can be evaluated from a 
safety perspective.  In the Companies’ culture, safety is a top priority for our 
employees, contractors, and customers.  Having a counterpart in either of the 
ITO roles that shares our appreciation and acceptance that safety is always 
important is very important. 
Questions: 

• What is the bidder’s safety record in general? 
• What is the safety related mindset of the employees who will perform 

the roles outlined in the scope? 
• Will the bidder be likely to investigate concerns on the Companies’ 

system or in a study that could impact customers? By putting them in 
the dark, or by shorting out a line? Etc? [I don’t understand this 
question]  
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Proposed Work Location
# of employees
Year co. established
Classification
Primary Contact
Primary Contact Phone
Email
Aternate Contact
Aternate Contact Phone
Email

Experience & Expertise

Plans for Outsourcing
Union/Non Union Labor?

Staffing Experience & Expertise

Compliance 
Coordination

Work Plan 
Approach

Management 
Interface 
Approach

Transition Plan

Conformity to 
Technical Specs

References

Pricing

Alternative (Method)

TP only (Cost 
Plus)

TP & TSC (Cost 
Plus)

TP only (Fixed 
Price)

TP & TSC (Fixed 
Price)

TSC Head Count 0 8 Service 
Coordinators 0 8 Service 

Coordinators

TP Head Count
2 planners +1  

Supv
2 planners, 1 
Supv, 1 PM

2 planners +1  
Supv

2 planners, 1 
Supv, 1 PM

Total Head Count 3 12 3 12
Labor Cost $1,859,998.40 $6,100,036.80 $2,325,003.20 $7,624,947.20
Outsourced Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Costs - Telecom $150,000.00 $400,000.00 $150,000.00 $400,000.00
Other Costs - Insurance $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00
Other Costs - Licensing $250,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $250,000.00 $1,400,000.00
Other Costs - Travel $40,000.00 $50,000.00 $40,000.00 $50,000.00
Other Costs - Training
Total Annual Costs $2,499,998.40 $8,150,036.80 $2,965,003.20 $9,674,947.20
Start-up/Transition Plan Costs $200,000.00 $500,000.00 $200,000.00 $500,000.00
One Time Licenses
One Time Recruitment/Facilities
Total One Time Costs $200,000.00 $500,000.00 $200,000.00 $500,000.00
Burden Rate 17.5% 17.5% 17.5% 17.5%
Profit Rate 6.9% 6.9% 6.9% 6.9%
Mark up on Outsourced Costs 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Cost Sharing Proposal Unclear Unclear Unclear Unclear

Transmission Planner  $             269.23  $             269.23  $             336.54  $              336.54 
Supervisor  $             355.77  $             317.31  $             444.71  $              396.63 

Service Coordinator  $             211.54  $              264.42 
Project Manager  $             384.62  $              480.77 

Power System Engineer
Average Wage Rate  $             298.08  $             244.39  $             372.60  $              305.49 

REFERENCES

SAFETY
3 YR. AVG.: RIR (TRGT. 2.75)
3 YR. AVG.: EMR

Last three years: Comp. claims (avg/yr)
Last three years: Vehicle accidents (avg/yr)

Resumes Provided
Exceptions
Software

Most of B&V's answers to questions seemed to be restating that they would 
perform the functions as required in the RFP, not much explanation as to 
how those functions would be performed.  Overall 4 out of 5 for both TSC 

and TP.

OATI

Anthony Taylor
Warranty, Exclusive Remedies, Waiver of Consequential Damages, 

Transition Plan 
Costs

Pricing

General

Has extensive Planning Study experience, but no TSC experience.   This 
would be their first venture into the world of an OATT and working as an 

ITO.  Overall Rating 1 out of 5 for TSC and 4 out of 5 for TP

Steve Brevig
919-675-4364

brevigs@bv.com

NA
Non Union

Overland Pk., KS

9000

No Transition Plan provided. Overall rating 0 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Details a very well laid out plan for approaching and handing the different 
asspects of the scope of work.   However,  the detailed scope of work is a 
50k foot view and mimics what would be included from a engineering firms 
point of view that has never performed such a function.  Overall rating 2 out 

of 5 for TSC and 3 out of 5 for TP.

BLACK & Vetch

Willing to handle compliance and have presented a well established 
compliance tracking process in their bid.  Develop Assessment Criteria > 

Conduct Assessment > Develop Control Requirements > Estimate Cost of 
Control Requirements > Presentation of Finding to LKE > Prepare Summary 

Report (pg. 31-32). Overall rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

RATES

taylora@bv.com

1915
Large

Anthony Taylor
918-630-4263

OTHER

Black and Veatch would have to start up the TSC staffing from scratch with 
no internal staff identified in the IRP with Tariff Administration experience.  
B&V is well known for performing some transmission planning analysis but 
no specific experience on the LG&E-KU System. Overall Rating 2 out of 5 

for TSC and 4 out of 5 for TP 

See Pages 19-27 of RFP Response

0.39
0.46
DNP
DNP

Did not provide any. Overall 0 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

COMPANY 
INFORMATION

All of B&V pricing plans were much higher than similar plans by other 
bidders.

mailto:brevigs@bv.com�
mailto:taylora@bv.com�
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Proposed Work Location
# of employees
Year co. established
Classification
Primary Contact
Primary Contact Phone
Email
Aternate Contact
Aternate Contact Phone
Email

Experience & Expertise

Plans for Outsourcing
Union/Non Union Labor?

Staffing Experience & Expertise

Compliance 
Coordination

Work Plan 
Approach

Management 
Interface 
Approach

Transition Plan

Conformity to 
Technical Specs

References

Pricing

Alternative (Method)

TSC Head Count

TP Head Count
Total Head Count
Labor Cost
Outsourced Services
Other Costs - Telecom
Other Costs - Insurance
Other Costs - Licensing
Other Costs - Travel
Other Costs - Training
Total Annual Costs
Start-up/Transition Plan Costs
One Time Licenses
One Time Recruitment/Facilities
Total One Time Costs
Burden Rate
Profit Rate
Mark up on Outsourced Costs

Cost Sharing Proposal

Transmission Planner
Supervisor

Service Coordinator
Project Manager

Power System Engineer
Average Wage Rate

REFERENCES

SAFETY
3 YR. AVG.: RIR (TRGT. 2.75)
3 YR. AVG.: EMR

Last three years: Comp. claims (avg/yr)
Last three years: Vehicle accidents (avg/yr)

Resumes Provided
Exceptions
Software

Transition Plan 
Costs

Pricing

General

RATES

OTHER

COMPANY 
INFORMATION

ITO BA/TSP 
(Fixed Fee)

ITO TSP (Fixed 
Fee)

Tarriff Service 
Monitor (Fixed 

Fee)

Implementation 
Plan (T&M)

Revised 
ITO/TSP Option 

2 (Fixed Fee)

Revised 
Implementation 

Plan (T&M)

12 FTE 9 FTE 5 FTE 4000 Hours 12 FTE (total 
TSC and TP)

2900 Hours 
Total

4 FTE 4 FTE 4 FTE 2500 Hours - -

16 13 9 6500 Hours 12 2900 Hours
$3,750,000.00 $3,000,000.00 $2,187,500.00 $1,102,500.00 $2,460,938.00 $580,000.00
$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00

$25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
At Cost At Cost At Cost At Cost At Cost At Cost

$20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
$3,895,000.00 $3,135,000.00 $2,322,500.00 $2,595,938.00
$1,125,000.00 $850,000.00 $850,000.00
$150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00
$200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,475,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,102,500.00 $730,000.00 $580,000.00
DNP DNP DNP DNP DNP DNP
DNP DNP DNP DNP DNP DNP
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

LKE invoices 
Bidder 

LKE invoices 
Bidder 

LKE invoices 
Bidder NA LKE invoices 

Bidder NA

$108.17
$108.17

 $          120.19 

 $          120.19  $          120.19 
 $          112.68  $          110.95  $          116.85  $          169.62  $            98.60  $          200.00 

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

No exceptions, Transerv provided many examples of when they had performed these functions and 
how they were handled.  Overall 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Tom Mielnik - MidAmerica; Mike Risan - Basin Elect

OATI
None Stated at this time

Kevin Burns  plus 17 more

TranServ/ Mappcor

kevin.burns@transervinternational.net
Mary Brown

Minn/St. Paul, MN

20
2005
Small

Kevin Burns
763-205-7081

763-205-7081
mary.brown@transervinternational.net

Mappcorr for TP
Non Union

Has extensive experience in the Tariff administration with the MAPP Tariff and MidAmerican OATT.  
Their staff also has good working knowledge of the LKE OATT and current ITO relationship, they 

assisted LKE in completing an initial Transition Plan of the ITO role for the end of the ITO agreement 
on September 2010 and are located at the OATI main offices in Minnesota. LKE presently uses OATI 
products for OASIS TSR processing and electronic scheduling. Overall rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC 

and TP.

TransServ was incorporated in 2005 to provide independent transmission services to transmission 
owners, they were a contractor to Mid-Continent Area Power Pool and performed as an independent 

Transmission Service Coordinator (TSC) to MidAmerican Energy Company from 2006 to 2008.  
Transerv also developed an ITO transition document for LG&E-KU and provided other compliance 

related documentation. The Management team consists of Kevin Burns, President / Simon 
Cherucheril, Dir of Planning and Engineering / Darrel Gunst, Engineering Consultant.   Based on 

previous dealings with consultants TranServ definetly has the experience and expertise to complete 
the work. Transerv has noted that it has several staff members who worked on the TSC project 

available to it for the LG&E-KU TSC project. Overall rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Willing to handle compliance and have presented a well established compliance tracking process in 
their bid. Overall rating 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Extremely detailed well laid out Transition Plan. Overall rating 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP. 

Details a very well laid out plan for approaching and handing the different asspects of the scope of 
work.   TranSERV displays a VERY good handle of what work needs to be completed and how it 

needs to be completed. Overall rating 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Detailed a previously laid out document regarding roles and responsabilities.   The approach is very 
well laid out and would allow more communicaiton between LKE and the bidder

  Overall 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Transerv provided several pricing plans for the TSC function, the least cost overall involved LG&E-KU 
taking over the BA functions for approving electronic schdules per the NERC INT standards. SPP now 
performs these functions but these functions could be performed on the existing BA desk at the LG&E-

KU Simpsonville Control Center without adding addtional staff.

mailto:kevin.burns@transervinternational.net�
mailto:mary.brown@transervinternational.net�
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Proposed Work Location
# of employees
Year co. established
Classification
Primary Contact
Primary Contact Phone
Email
Aternate Contact
Aternate Contact Phone
Email

Experience & Expertise

Plans for Outsourcing
Union/Non Union Labor?

Staffing Experience & Expertise

Compliance 
Coordination

Work Plan 
Approach

Management 
Interface 
Approach

Transition Plan

Conformity to 
Technical Specs

References

Pricing

Alternative (Method)

TSC Head Count

TP Head Count
Total Head Count
Labor Cost
Outsourced Services
Other Costs - Telecom
Other Costs - Insurance
Other Costs - Licensing
Other Costs - Travel
Other Costs - Training
Total Annual Costs
Start-up/Transition Plan Costs
One Time Licenses
One Time Recruitment/Facilities
Total One Time Costs
Burden Rate
Profit Rate
Mark up on Outsourced Costs

Cost Sharing Proposal

Transmission Planner
Supervisor

Service Coordinator
Project Manager

Power System Engineer
Average Wage Rate

REFERENCES

SAFETY
3 YR. AVG.: RIR (TRGT. 2.75)
3 YR. AVG.: EMR

Last three years: Comp. claims (avg/yr)
Last three years: Vehicle accidents (avg/yr)

Resumes Provided
Exceptions
Software

Transition Plan 
Costs

Pricing

General

RATES

OTHER

COMPANY 
INFORMATION

Little Rock, Ark.

DNP
DNP
DNP

David Kelly
501-688-1671 

dkelley@spp.org
Lanny Nickell

Lnickell@spp.org

SPP is the current administrator of the 
LKE OATT, so they have 4 years 
experience in ITO. SPP has made 
frequent staffing changes for ITO 

activities, 3 Managers in 4 years and 
average ITO experience for all staff 
members would be less than 2 year.  

Overall rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC and 
TP. 

DNP
DNP

Has experience with our current process, 
but there is a high turnover rate and no 

limit on entry level engineers coming thru 
the ITO on their way to the RTO. Overall 

rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.   

Under current contract,  SPP is willing to 
assist in preparing compliance, but will 
not bare any responsibility of it, nor has 
shown initiation to change their ways. 

Overall rating 3 out of 5 for both TSC and 
TP.

No additional changes to the work plan 
provided in RFP, which is okay for most 

functions but LGE-KU plan on some 
modifications to contract to address areas 

that have changed since the NERC 
standards have been finalized, SPP did 

not address these changes. Overall rating 
3 of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Current interface is better but is strained 
by the 3rd party boundaries and 

uncertainty of roles and responsabilities

No Transition Plan needed, SPP currently 
are performing these duties. Overall rating 

5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Did not answer or fulfill RFP requested 
material.  Overall 2 out of 5 for both TSC 

and TP.

Did not answer or fulfill RFP requested 
material.  Overall 3 out of 5 for both TSC 

and TP.

Fixed Fee

$4,120,000.00

$0.00
DNP
DNP
DNP

DNP

DNP

DNP

DNP
DNP
DNP
DNP

DNP
DNP
OATI

SPP

mailto:dkelley@spp.org�
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TRANSMISSION PLANNING AND ANALYSIS ENGINEE   

Proposed Work Location
# of employees
Year co. established
Classification
Primary Contact
Primary Contact Phone
Email
Aternate Contact
Aternate Contact Phone
Email

Experience & Expertise

Plans for Outsourcing
Union/Non Union Labor?

Staffing Experience & Expertise

Compliance 
Coordination

Work Plan 
Approach

Management 
Interface 
Approach

Transition Plan

Conformity to 
Technical Specs

References

Pricing

Alternative (Method)

TSC Head Count

TP Head Count
Total Head Count
Labor Cost
Outsourced Services
Other Costs - Telecom
Other Costs - Insurance
Other Costs - Licensing
Other Costs - Travel
Other Costs - Training
Total Annual Costs
Start-up/Transition Plan Costs
One Time Licenses
One Time Recruitment/Facilities
Total One Time Costs
Burden Rate
Profit Rate
Mark up on Outsourced Costs

Cost Sharing Proposal

Transmission Planner
Supervisor

Service Coordinator
Project Manager

Power System Engineer
Average Wage Rate

REFERENCES

SAFETY
3 YR. AVG.: RIR (TRGT. 2.75)
3 YR. AVG.: EMR

Last three years: Comp. claims (avg/yr)
Last three years: Vehicle accidents (avg/yr)

Resumes Provided
Exceptions
Software

Transition Plan 
Costs

Pricing

General

RATES

OTHER

COMPANY 
INFORMATION

RFP 032111

Labor plus Burden Labor plus Burden (assuming a 
stand alone TSC desk)

3 8

9 9

12 17
$2,069,000.00 $2,894,766.00

$0.00 $0.00

$200,000.00 $200,000.00

$2,269,000.00 $3,094,766.00
$465,000.00 $465,000.00

$465,000.00 $465,000.00
81.52% 81.52%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0%

NA NA

 $                                            82.89  $                                            81.87 

NA NA

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0 0
4.33 4.33

NA NA
NA NA

OATI OATI

LG&E and KU Services Company 

NA
Non Union

While LG&E has experienced personnel that could perform these 
functions, the additional work load needed to fulfill the ITO services as well 
as new NERC Compliance requirements may be very difficult with existing 
staff, therefore several new staff positions would be needed. The planning 

staff for the LG&E-KU are the most knowledgable for the LG&E-KU 
facilities and for performing SERC inter-regional studies but additional staff 
would be needed.  Overall rating 3 out of 5 for TSC and 5 out of 5 for TP.  

Internally, current compliance tracking process exceed expectation and I 
am sure will be handled in similar fashion with the move of the ITO role.   

The RFP also accounts for the handling and tracking of compliance. 
Overall rating 5 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

Has experience in administering its own OATT, however that was  prior to 
2001.  There are many employees that are involved in Tariff related 
activities such as monitoring and communicating with the ITO, ATC 

development, OASIS administration and Planning functions but there are 
not enough employees to do every function full time.  The Balancing 

Authority employees monitor the schedules but do not actually approve 
schedules presently.  The Planning Staff know more about the Tranmission 

System than any other party and completes annual expansion plans for 
SPP review, but lack the overall staff levels to do all ITO functions full time.  

Overall rating 4 out of 5 for TSC and 5 out of 5 for TP.

Simpsonville, KY

3160
1912/1913

Large
Ray Tomkins
502-333-6732

ray.tompkins@lge-ku.com
Keith Yocum
502-333-6714

keith.yocum@lge-ku.com

No exceptions, LG&E-KU provided data needed for evaluation. Overall 3 
out of 5 for TSC and 5 out of 5 for TP.

Details a very well laid out plan for approaching and handing the different 
asspects of the scope of work.   LKE displays a handle of what work needs 
to be completed and how it needs to be completed. Overall rating 5 of 5 for 

both TSC and TP.

Ulimately no management interface would be better than an internal 
process approach.

A good transition plan laid out but less detail than Transerv's plan. Overall 
rating 4 out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

No exceptions, LG&E-KU provided data needed for evaluation. Overall 5 
out of 5 for both TSC and TP.

mailto:ray.tompkins@lge-ku.com�
mailto:keith.yocum@lge-ku.com�
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0
1 B & V B & V LG&E/KU P P P SPP B & V B & V B & V B & V LG&E/KU P P P SPP

2

TSC/TP Cost 
Plus Option

TSC/TP 
Fixed Price 

Option

TSC/TP  Price 
Option (as 

revised 5/10/11)

ITO BA/TSP 
fixed price

ITO TSP fixed 
price (as 
revised 

5/12/11)

Tariff Service 
Monitor fixed 

price

TSC/TP  Price 
Option

TP Cost Plus 
Option 

TSC/TP Cost 
Plus Option

TSC/TP 
Fixed Price 

Option

TP Fixed 
Price 

Option

TSC/TP  
Price 

Option

ITO BA/TSP 
fixed price

ITO TSP fixed 
price (as  
revised 

5/12/11)

Tariff Service 
Monitor fixed 

price

TSC/TP  Price 
Option

3 Compliance Coordination 9% 4 4 5 5 5 5 3 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 3
4 Staffing 9% 2 2 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 3 4 4 4 3
5    -Experience

   - Expertise
Company 7% 1 1 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 4
  - Experience
  - Expertise
  - Site/Location
Work Plan / Approach 6% 2 2 4 5 5 5 3 3 3 3 3 4 5 5 5 3
Management Interface Approach 6% 3 3 5 4 4 4 3 4 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 3
Transition Plan 8% 0 0 4 5 5 5 5 0 0 0 0 4 5 5 5 5
Conformity to Technical  Specifications 3% 4 4 5 5 5 5 2 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 2
References 2% 0 0 3 5 5 5 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 4

Total Cost 35% 0 0 4 2 5 3 2 0 0 0 0 4 3 5 3 3
Method of Pricing 15% 0 0 5 3 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 5 4 5 4 3

P Severity of Exceptions P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
F Conformity to RFP P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Safety Statistics P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Total 21% 21% 83% 69% 93% 76% 56% 33% 33% 33% 33% 87% 79% 96% 79% 64%
6 6 2 4 1 3 5 5 5 5 5 2 3 1 3 4

TranServ perform Tariff Service Monitor and LKE complete the TP 
TranServ perform Tariff Service Monitor and TP functions 
TranServ perform TSC and LKE perform TP functions 
TranServ perform TSC and TP functions 
LKE perform TSC and TP functions

** Scores Must Be 0 (0%) to 5 (100%)
Transmission Planner

1

Transmission Service Coordinator
Bidders Ability to Perform Role

50%

2
Pricing

Gate 
Gate 
Gate 

3

Other

50%



 

 

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY 

 
Response to the Commission Staff’s  

Notice of Informal Conference Information Request      
Dated April 13, 2012 

 
Case No. 2012-00031 

 
Question No. 2 

 
Witness:  Edwin R. Staton 

 
 

Q-2. Explain why the TranServ selection bid is the best technically and the most reasonable 
economically.  

 
A-2.  The Companies thoroughly evaluated the bids they received, including one prepared by 

their own transmission division.  Based on the Companies’ operational and pricing 
criteria, TranServ provided the strongest bid demonstrating an ability to perform the ITO 
services at a reasonable price. 

 
 Based on the criteria and the weighting thereof established with stakeholder input prior to 

the scoring and evaluation process, TranServ provided the strongest bid. The Companies 
believe TranServ will perform capably as their ITO because:  

• Their staff has extensive experience in performing tariff administration 
services 

• Their staff also has good working knowledge of the Companies’ Open-
Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT”) and current ITO relationship 

• They assisted the Companies in completing an initial transition plan of the 
ITO role for the end of the ITO agreement on September 2010.  TranServ 
also developed an ITO transition document for the Companies and 
provided other compliance related documentation.  

• TranServ has provided a clear and thorough document regarding roles and 
responsibilities for performing its role as the Companies’ ITO. 

• TranServ is physically located at the Open Access Technology 
International, Inc. (“OATI”) main offices in Minnesota.  This is important 
because the Companies currently use OATI products for transmission 
service request processing and electronic scheduling.  

  
 In addition to TranServ’s clear demonstration of its technical competence, it provided the 

least-cost option to provide ITO services.  TranServ has agreed to perform the required 
services for approximately $2.5 million annually, with an annual increase of 2.5%. The 
next lowest bid was from the Companies’ internal team, which bid approximately $3 
million annually.  



 

 

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY 

 
Response to the Commission Staff’s  

Notice of Informal Conference Information Request      
Dated April 13, 2012 

 
Case No. 2012-00031 

 
Question No. 3 

 
Witness:  Edwin R. Staton 

 
Q-3. Explain whether MAPPCOR received all required approvals, including any necessary 

approval from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, to function as a Transmission 
and Reliability Coordinator for KU and LG&E.  

 
A-3. On March 28, 2012, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) issued its 

final order approving the Companies’ application for TranServ to serve as their ITO, with 
MAPPCOR acting as a subcontractor to TranServ.  The proposal FERC approved is the 
same one the Companies have proposed in this proceeding.  A copy of the March 28 
FERC order is attached hereto. 

 
For the sake of clarity, neither TranServ nor MAPPCOR will serve as the Companies’ 
Reliability Coordinator (“RC”), which is a role separate and distinct from the ITO role.  
The Tennessee Valley Authority (“TVA”) is the Companies’ RC, a role TVA has filled 
since the Commission approved the arrangement in Case No. 2005-00471.1

 
   

MAPPCOR’s role as TranServ’s subcontractor will be to conduct transmission planning 
activities, including participation in the Companies’ transmission planning process, 
which in turn will include reviewing and approving the Companies’ annual transmission 
plan, reviewing and approving the Companies’ models, notifying third parties of any 
planned transmission changes that may affect service, planning and holding semi-annual 
stakeholder meetings, and participating with the Stakeholder Planning Committee and 
associated working groups. For additional information concerning MAPPCOR’s role, 
please see Appendix A to the proposed ITO Agreement, which agreement was Exhibit 1 
to the Companies’ application in this proceeding. 

 

                                                 
1 In the Matter of: the Application of Louisville Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company to 
Transfer Functional Control of their Transmission Facilities, Case No. 2005-00471, Order at 8 (July 6, 2006). 



FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.  20426

OFFICE OF ENERGY MARKET REGULATION

In Reply Refer to:
Louisville Gas and Electric Co. 
and Kentucky Utilities Co.
Docket No.  ER11-4396-001

March 28, 2012

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Attention:  Jennifer Keisling, Esquire
220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40232

Reference:   Compliance Filing

Dear Ms. Keisling:

On January 12, 2012, you submitted on behalf of Louisville Gas and 
Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company (collectively, LG&E and KU)
revisions to the LG&E and KU open access transmission tariff (OATT), to comply 
with the Commission’s order issued December 15, 2011.1  In that order, the 
Commission conditionally accepted LG&E and KU’s proposed revisions to the
LG&E and KU OATT’s provisions governing the Independent Transmission 
Organization (ITO) arrangement.

In the December 15 Order, the Commission’s acceptance was subject to 
LG&E and KU submitting, within 30 days, revisions to Attachment P that would: 
(1) clarify the ITO’s role in providing real-time notification of curtailments, given 
that the ITO will not have a 24-hour call center; (2) insert in the OATT the 
statement made by LG&E and KU in the January 12, 2012 transmittal letter, that 
the customer, the ITO, and the Reliability Coordinator will receive real-time 
communications regarding schedule curtailments or interruptions at the local level;

                                             
1 Louisville Gas and Electric Co. and Kentucky Utilities Co., 137 FERC ¶ 

61,195 (2011) (December 15 Order).  
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Docket No. ER11-4396-001 2

and (3) revise Attachment P Appendix 5 (Balancing Authority Functions 
Performed) to refer to Version 5 rather than Version 2 of the NERC Reliability 
Functional Model, and make any attendant changes to the balancing authority 
functions described in Appendix 5 to reflect any changes between Version 2 and 
Version 5 of the NERC Reliability Functional Model.

Pursuant to authority delegated to the Director, Division of Electric Power 
Regulation – Central, under 18 C.F.R. § 375.307, the submittal in the above 
referenced docket is accepted for filing effective September 1, 2012, as requested.

Notice of the filing was issued with comments, protests, or interventions 
due on or before February 2, 2012.  Under 18 C.F.R. § 385.210, interventions are 
timely if made within the time prescribed by the Secretary.  Under 18 C.F.R. § 
385.214, the filing of a timely motion to intervene makes the movant a party to the 
proceeding, if no answer in opposition is filed within fifteen days.  The filing of a 
timely notice of intervention makes a State Commission a party to the proceeding.  
No comments, protests, or motions to intervene were filed.

This action does not constitute approval of any service, rate, charge, 
classification, or any rule, regulation, contract, or practice affecting such rate or 
service provided for in the filed document; nor shall such action be deemed as 
recognition of any claimed contractual right or obligation affecting or relating to 
such service or rate; and such action is without prejudice to any findings or orders 
which have been or may hereafter be made by the Commission in any proceeding 
now pending or hereafter instituted by or against any of the applicant(s).

This order constitutes final agency action.  Requests for rehearing by the 
Commission may be filed within 30 days of the date of issuance of this order, 
pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 385.713.

Sincerely,

Penny S. Murrell, Director
Division of Electric Power              
Regulation – Central
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